From: ANAA Corro [mailto:ANAA.Corro@casa.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 10:30 AM

To: Leanne Grove <Leanne.Grove@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Westmead Hospital General Acute Services Building (SSD 7642) Parramatta LGA
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Leanne,

Apologies for the delayed response; we’ve been exceptionally understaffed.

If it is not too late, | have been able to ascertain some points for input from our Air Navigation section:

e There are currently three instrument approach procedures to Westmead Hospital (YWST), NDB 127, RNAV-Z
(GNSS) 052 and RNAV-Z (GNSS) 127.
e Airservices is the responsible procedure design organisation for these approaches.

0 The specific details of construction including building height, size, location and crane heights will
need to be assessed to determine if there will be any impact to the existing procedures during and
after construction.

O The existing procedures will also need to be reviewed to determine their suitability with respect to
the proposed helipad location.

e Changes to aeronautical information, such as the location of helipads, must be notified to Airservices AIS by
the person responsible for the data/information.

Please let me know if you would like any more information.
Thanks and kind regards,

Amanda McQualter

Administration Officer

Air Navigation, Airspace and Aerodromes Branch
CASA\Aviation Group

p: 02 6217 1373

GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601
www.casa.gov.au

po

[* 1"
& n





